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TO

COMPANY

FAX. NUMBER 18506176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 7/5/2013 2:55:05 PM PDT

RE 507090715, 506774666, 506898128
COVER MESSAGE

—~Original Message——
From: info@legalzoom.com [mailto.info@legalzoom.com)

Sent: Friday, July 05, 2013 4:52 PM o
To: Janet Leisinger &
Subject: 1 =
5 .7 |

Please open the attached document. This document was digitally sent to you using an_ e
HP Digital Sending device. o
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This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
ertor, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N. Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 91203.
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‘COVER LETTER

Department of State
Division of Corporations
P.O.Box 6327
_ Tallahassee, FL 32314 - ... . .. . Coee o

Love Life Ministry Inc:

SUBJECT:
(PROPOSED CORPURATE NAME = MUST INCLUDE SUFFIX}

Enclosed is an original and.one(1) copy of the. Articles of Incorporation and ‘a check. for :

3 s70.00 57875, @As78.75 [ $87:50

Filing Fee Filing Fee & Filing Fee Filing Fee,
Certificate of & Certified Copy Ceriified Copy
Status h & Certificate.

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

Janet Leisinger, Legalzoom.com, Inc:

FROM: -
Name {Printed or typed) (AL
r'n-—-
. &=
100 W. Broadway, Suile 100 f :
Address [wa)
2_?;:
Glendale, CA 91210 -
...... ~City, State & Zip =
- Y-

323.562 8600 x 7625
Daytime Telephona nymber

NOTE: Plense provide the:original and one copy of the articles,.
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~ ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000151552'3
In compliance with Chapter 617, F.S;, (Not for Profit)

ARTICLE ] o A
The name of the corporation shall be:- Love Life Ministry inc.

ARTICLE N __PRINCIPAL OFFICE
Principal street address’ Mailing address, if different is

18047 NW 45t Ave.
Mismi Gardens, Florida 33351

ARTICLE 0
The purpose for which the corporation is organized is:

To.introduce paopla 1o this new way of living, feeling, thinking, and relating that only the gospel makes possible. Qur
intended contribution to'this revalution. occurs through threa distinet ministrias: Conferences Of Spiritual Enfighiment,
Recovery Coach Counseling, Life Coach.Counsaling, Waedding Ceremonies, Simple Online Sermons, Library

ARTICLE IV __MANNER OF ELECTION- Thé manncr in which e direclors are elected and appointed:.
The method by which the diractors of the corporation are elected or.appointed willbe stated In the bylaws.

ARTICLE ¥ JINITIAL OFFICERS AND/OR DIRECTORS.

Name nod Title:. mmu Vynite Melendez, President; Treasurer, Dvector  “Name and Title; Jaynice Carrasquillo, Secretary, Dlrectcr

Address: 18947 NW 45th Ava. Address:- “18047 NW 45th Ave.
‘Miami Gardens, Florida 33351 Miari Gardens, Florida 33351

Nﬂl!lc and Title: Sharese Michelle McDonald, Bireclor Name and Title:,

Address: 18947 NW 451h Ave. Address:
' Miami Gardens, Florida 33351 o

Name and Title_____ ' Name and Title:
Address: Address:
e
2.3

ARTICLEVI __ REGISTERED AGENT

The pame and Florida strect address (P.O. Box NOT. aooep{able) of the registered agent is: r‘!,)
Naupe: i tes Comparation A -
Address:. zom

Tampa, FL 33612 =
. £
ARTICLEVII. INCORPORATOR W
The name and address of the Incorporator is;
Name: Janet Leisinger, Legalzoom.com, Inc, B
Address: 101 N. Brand Bivd,, 11th Floor

‘Glendale, CA 81203

%o accept Service of process for the above. stated. carporaﬁon ot the place designated in this
th appamlmcm as registered agent and agree to act in this capacity

S/ 903

Required Signhglire of Regisiersd Agent Date
Jacab Varghose, Unitad Staies Carporation Agenix, Ine.
1 submit this docurtent ad affirm that the facts stated-herein are true. I am aware.thict any false informution submitted in-a dociment

to the Deparimeent of St wsiftutes a thirg dqn:e felonty as provided for in 5.817.135, F.S.
W . 7S /3013

R.eqdlred ngmlure of Ingorporator. Daie
Jorwl Leisingar, Logmzoom £omm, ., ASSIst Secretary
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